



2015

South Australian Wonn's Honour Roll

Acknowledging and celebrating the achievements of South Australian women

Contents

Message from the Minister	3
Inductee profiles	
Zita Adut Deng Ngor	4
Marg Allen	4
Vicki-ann Bendessi-Whichello	5
Linda Bertram	5
Pat Buckskin	6
Sam Burgess	6
Pam Catcheside	7
Sandi Chapman	7
Sheila Evans	8
Mary (Mallamar) Graham	8
Maria Hagias	9
Debbie Harrop	9
Wendy Higgins	10
Ulrike Klein	10
Debbie Kralik	11
Chelsea Lewis	11
Gillian Lewis	12
Fliss Lord	12
Anuradha Mundkur	13
Lavene Ngatokorua	13
Maurine Pyke QC	14
Georgia Ross	14
Genevieve Rueger	15
Michelle Ryan	15
Jo Stewart-Rattray	16
Marge Rogers	16
Jodie Sloan	17
Emily Tanui	17
Sonia Waters	18
Vicky Welgraven	18
Honour Roll Nominees	19

Follow us on Twitter at www.twitter.com/SA_DCSI www.twitter.com/WIS_Adelaide



Message from the Minister

I am very pleased to be presenting the fifth South Australian Women's Honour Roll. The 2015 Women's Honour Roll highlights the ongoing significant influence South Australian women have on our community. Too often women go unacknowledged for their hard work and dedication to helping others, in furthering knowledge, in promoting women's rights, in sport, in art and culture, and in many other fields.

This year marks the 40th anniversary of the opening of the first women's domestic violence service in South Australia. Since 1975, these services have been essential in saving the lives of many women and children and in ending the cycle of violence that can occur in families by offering women support, education and accommodation. Many outstanding women have worked to protect women and their children experiencing violence in these essential services and continue to do so.

To mark the anniversary I have decided to expand the number of women highlighted in the 2015 South Australian Women's Honour Roll: Thirty women have been highlighted in this publication due to their outstanding contribution to the lives of South Australians and their incredible commitment to making a difference. These women have created change and achieved incredible outcomes in a wide variety of fields showing just how much women give to our community.

These women show us the diversity of South Australia with new Australians who arrived as refugees and migrants, Aboriginal women whose cultures are intrinsic to South Australia, those who have achieved through their work and those who volunteer their time. The contribution of these diverse and talented women to South Australia is celebrated in the 2015 South Australian Honour Roll.

Congratulations to the 30 outstanding women showcased here.

Hon Gail Gago MLC

Minister for the Status of Women

Zita Adut Deng Ngor

A driven advocate for culturally and linguistically diverse women's rights and safety

As the Director of the Women's Legal Service SA, Zita has led the organisation from strength to strength. She has driven and overseen the diversification of the organisation resulting in the Women's Legal Service SA being considered an expert in the provision of legal services for women, particularly Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander women and women from culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds who have experienced violence.

Zita came to Australia as a refugee from South Sudan as a young girl. Since then Zita has achieved many firsts, she was the first person in her family to graduate from University and the first Sudanese woman to graduate in law from an Australian University. Zita has contributed greatly to assisting many African families and in particular members of the South Sudanese community in settling in South Australia.

Preventing and responding to gender-based violence, especially within the culturally and linguistically diverse community, is very close to Zita's heart. In 2013, she contributed to the organisation of the "Stand Up: National conference on the elimination of all forms of violence against CALD women" a national conference to look at the issue of gender-based violence in relation to women from culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds.

Marg Allen

A committed worker on the frontline of women's safety

Marg retired in February 2015 after working for 31 years in the domestic violence sector, providing support to women and children at risk of violence. Throughout these 31 years, Marg contributed to providing direct services to women and children and to the people of the Southern Adelaide community.

Marg has significantly contributed to a safer community through the development of the Southern Domestic Violence Service. Through the foundation years of women's shelters in South Australia, Marg worked as a frontline worker and later as a team leader helping to create an exceptional service to support women and children at their greatest time of need.

Marg is well known throughout the greater community as a woman focused on women's and children's safety and support. She has been a champion for her fellow workers by developing workforce skills, protecting their welfare and focusing on providing quality services to women and their children.

Vicki-ann Bendessi-Whichello

A deeply missed community champion

Vicki-ann was a proud Arrende woman who lived a challenging and inspiring life. Vicki-ann started her life of influence as a young mother volunteering in a homeless shelter she had once lived in and ended up joining the Advisory Board as a community member.

An artist with a keen eye for colour and pattern, Vicki-ann held a strong conviction that art offered an alternative form of counselling to those who needed support in hard times. She used her own experiences and spirituality to inspire and support others going through difficult times. She ensured her positive guidance was felt by her children as they grew and by her family and friends through tolerance, love and example.

Vicki-ann's influence on her family, friends and community will not soon be forgotten.

Linda Bertram

A devoted volunteer

Linda has been an active member of the Country Women's Association of South Australia over many years and has held volunteer positions at branch, state and national level. As current State President of the Country Women's Association of South Australia, Linda travels to all 120 branches across the State encouraging women to make a difference within their community.

Linda works full-time in her voluntary position as State President. Linda's commitment to the association extends from public speaking engagements inspiring others to make a difference to mentoring women at all levels.

In Linda's local area of Gawler she has served as a representative for the Country Women's Association on multiple committees organising local community events including the International Women's Day Committee, Christmas Carols Committee and the Operation Flinders Committee.

It is through Linda's resolve and her supportive team of volunteers that the Country Women's Association of South Australia is progressing into the future and entering a new period of renewal and change. Linda continues to ensure women's voices are loud and clear in our community.

Pat Buckskin

A passionate leader in Aboriginal education

Pat is a proud Narrunga/Kaurna woman who grew up in a family of ten children in the Riverland. She is a proud mother, grandmother and family matriarch.

Pat's involvement in Aboriginal education commenced in 1972 when she undertook a traineeship and was appointed to Mansfield Park Primary School as the school's first Aboriginal Teacher Aide. In 1987, following the formation of the then Education Department's Aboriginal Education Unit, Pat was appointed as the first State Manager of Aboriginal Education Workers - a position she held until her retirement in 2009.

Pat was critical in the development of the Aboriginal Education Workers' Award during her time seconded to the Australian Education Union. The Award was the first culturally based education award in Australia.

Pat also served on the South Australian Aboriginal Education and Training Consultative Committee for many years. During this time Pat was the main driver and advocate for the establishment of the Kaurna Plains Aboriginal School which was the first public Aboriginal school established in an urban setting in Australia.

Pat continues to contribute to Aboriginal education as she has recently joined the reestablished Consultative Committee and newly incorporated South Australian Aboriginal Education and Training Consultative Council.

Sam Burgess

A champion of junior roller derby

Sam has worked as a volunteer administrator, promoting the sport of junior roller derby since 2010 when she established the Lil' Adelaide Rollers team for South Australian young people. The sport is widely recognised as one which predominantly celebrates and supports female athletes, however, Lil' Adelaide Rollers is a mixed gender league inviting all young people to take part.

As a leader in the roller derby community Sam has helped children aged from 8 – 17 to achieve their goals within the sport, by organising their participation in interstate and international competitions.

In 2014 alone Sam's volunteer work included coordinating the 2014 Junior Roller Derby Carnivale, the largest junior roller derby event held in Australia, becoming trainer, bench coach and Operations Manager for Team Australia, leading the first group of Australian junior derby athletes to the inaugural Junior Roller Derby World Cup in Seattle and joining the steering committee of the Masters Games Roller Derby.

Sam is the Australian Representative for the international body, Junior Roller Derby Association, and through her efforts the first Junior Roller Derby Association endorsed competitions have been played in Australia.

Sam's ongoing volunteer efforts as an administrator, organising roller derby events and fundraising, have allowed athletes, and particularly girls and young women of all ages, to demonstrate and improve their skills in a sport they love.

Pam Catcheside

A scientist with an exceptional appetite for mycology

Pam is an expert in the field of mycology, the study of fungi, requiring a high level of scientific expertise which she continues to develop at the highest level in her volunteer role as Honorary Research Associate at the State Herbarium of South Australia.

Pam retired from a distinguished career in secondary Biology and Science education in 1998. Since then she has embarked on an entirely new career, becoming South Australia's preeminent expert on macrofungi.

Pam's work on Kangaroo Island monitoring the macrofungi annually since 2002 has resulted in many significant discoveries including documenting new species and, in 2011, collecting the State Herbarium's one-millionth specimen.

Pam's discoveries, records and publications have not only enhanced our knowledge about South Australia's fungi populations, but they contribute to national and international databases and research on global fungi populations ensuring that her knowledge and expertise is passed on to future generations.

Pam is generous in her time supporting local naturalist societies to ensure that their important work continues, and that the knowledge generated through citizen science is accessible to help support government conservation activities as well as informing the community.

Sandi Chapman

A dedicated leader in women's safety

Sandi has had a career spanning over 27 years dedicated to the service and education of women and children experiencing domestic violence. With an insatiable drive to help others, she demonstrates this through strongly advocating on behalf of women and children in the interest of equality and social justice and her work with government and non-government agencies to develop and continually improve the Murraylands Domestic Violence Service.

Sandi also works with local community groups to educate them regarding violence against women and their children. She developed and conducted a domestic violence program for Riverland High School students as well as many workshops with local police, parents groups, local GPs and church groups.

As a volunteer, Sandi has also served on the Management Committee of the Riverland Domestic Violence Unit, Riverland Domestic Violence Action Group and was a board member of the Women's Housing Association for nine years.

Sheila Evans

A pioneer of women's safety and support

With a strong background in and commitment to achieving justice and equality for women, Sheila has played a leading role in raising community awareness of domestic violence. Sourcing funding from the union movement, Sheila founded one of the first women's shelters in South Australia in 1975 - the Para Districts Women's Shelter, now known as the Northern Domestic Violence Service.

Sheila has been passionate about preventing domestic violence for many years and joined the Adelaide White Ribbon Breakfast Committee to further this agenda. She also served as a founding member of the South Australian Women's Shelters Advisory Committee.

After retirement from the public service, Sheila became a Consultant Project Manager to the Murray Mallee Community Health Service and developed 'Our Wellbeing Place', a facility in Murray Bridge for mental health consumers and carers.

Sheila has actively contributed to her community as a leader and a board member to found and strengthen community organisations.

Mary (Mallamar) Graham

A shining light in Aboriginal health care

Mary was a proud Kaurna, Narrunga, Ngarrindjeri woman from Point Pearce. She started as a volunteer at the Gawler Health Service running a support group but soon became the first Aboriginal Health Worker at the Service. In this role Mary soon identified that Aboriginal people did not regularly access the service and did not attend regular GP appointments. In 2015, because of her leadership and initiative, the service now runs Nunga Clinics that provide a comfortable and inclusive space for Aboriginal people to access health services.

Mary's vision for Aboriginal people was much broader than access to health care - she truly sought respect and reconciliation as well. This vision helped to transform the Gawler Health Service into a culturally respectful service where all staff have an understanding of cultural differences and barriers to participation.

Mary's impact on her community will be a lasting memorial to her vision and commitment to the health and wellbeing of Aboriginal people in her region.

Maria Hagias

A committed champion for women and children's safety

Maria is the Executive Director of the Central Domestic Violence Service and Co-Chair of the Coalition of the Women's Domestic and Aboriginal Family Violence Services in South Australia. In undertaking community education and proactively advocating for continuing education of services involved in domestic and family violence cases, Maria has become a leader in the field, inspiring admiration and respect in all who work with her.

Maria has provided support to many families who have experienced domestic violence yet has still found time to be a major partner in the South Australian Government's Women's Safety Strategy since 2005, serve on multiple boards and committees, and advise on law reform, system improvement strategies and prevention activities. Maria was recently selected by the South Australian Government to represent South Australia on the Council of Australian Governments' Advisory Panel on Reducing Violence Against Women and their Children. Maria has also been instrumental in supporting the children of Zahra Abrahimzadeh to create the Zahra Foundation which promotes women's financial independence and provides immediate crisis support.

For many years Maria has raised awareness of violence against women and has advocated continuously for the right of all women and children to live safely without fear of violence.

Debbie Harrop

An extraordinary hero of the emergency services

Debbie is a Rescue Retrieval Paramedic in the Special Operations Team of the South Australian Ambulance Service who regularly achieves beyond the scope of her work to volunteer with local communities.

The Special Operations Team is a small group of intensive care paramedics who are trained to access and treat patients in difficult and hazardous environments or unusual situations. Special Operations also includes helicopter operations and Debbie has been involved in many rescues where she has been lowered from a helicopter to reach a patient who is unable to be carried out of an inaccessible area.

She is also a member of the State Urban Search and Rescue Task Force which consists of specialised technical rescue technicians trained in the location and rescue of people trapped after a structural collapse.

Debbie is currently one of only two women who are rescue retrieval paramedics in South Australia. Debbie has been deployed overseas on two occasions to assist countries in need of help in East Timor in 2000, and in Banda Aceh in 2005 after the devastating Boxing Day tsunami. On each occasion, Debbie used her own time to volunteer with the local community and organise deliveries of new toys for local children.

Debbie's accomplishments and hard work inspire and empower other women to succeed in male dominated workplaces.

Wendy Higgins

A business woman driven to succeed in a traditionally male industry

Wendy began her career 42 years ago with the Bank of Adelaide and has since built an outstanding reputation as one of the best mortgage brokers in Australia. Over her career Wendy has helped thousands of clients to achieve their dreams of home ownership and her franchise office continues to be the most successful in Australia.

Mortgage broking is primarily a male dominated industry and Wendy's success is a testament to her hard work and dedication; she is an inspirational role model to others wanting a career in mortgage broking and to both men and women in industries where there is a minority.

Not only has Wendy experienced great success in her field of business but she also makes an outstanding contribution to her local community through her generous sponsorship. For the past 12 years she has provided financial support and personal encouragement which has been crucial to the development of many grass roots clubs and community groups. Through this fundamental assistance and support, Wendy has provided opportunities for players to develop their skills and has made a genuine impact on their lives.

On a more sombre note, Wendy's charitable impact has also been felt internationally, through her financing of the building of a shelter on a mountainside in Tibet in memory of her late husband.

Ulrike Klein

Philanthropist and star of the arts in South Australia

In 1983, Ulrike and her husband Jurgen's search for a suitable environment for manufacturing organic aromatherapy based products led them and their four young children from Germany to the Adelaide Hills. Here, using their combined skills and knowledge, Ulrike and Jurgen created the globally successful skin care brand Jurlique.

Now no longer directly involved with the company, Ulrike is committed to giving back through her philanthropy. Together with her children she has established the Klein Family Foundation, which is a private ancillary fund, and she has fully funded Ngeringa Arts.

Perched on the hillside in the picturesque Adelaide Hills just outside Mount Barker, the Ngeringa Arts Cultural Centre provides an acoustically perfect new performance space, artists' studio and restaurant. This development brings together everything that the farm has to offer in one state of the art and environmentally sustainable building.

Since its inception Ngeringa Arts has been committed to acquiring fine musical instruments for talented Australian musicians. It has developed a very close association with the internationally acclaimed Australian String Quartet and has committed to acquiring and loaning the quartet a unique set of instruments handcrafted by GB Guadagnini during 1743 – 1784.

Ulrike's enduring vision is to build a legacy for future generations and to enrich Australian culture.

Debbie Kralik

A dedicated researcher and practitioner

Debbie was a Professor of Nursing whose knowledge and influence in the field was widely acknowledged and appreciated. She was the author of five books and contributed chapters to many other publications. She presented at multiple conferences throughout Australia and overseas.

Debbie's research often delved into areas where little or no research had previously been undertaken. This work made a profound difference in people's lives especially the elderly and those with chronic illness. Her passionate commitment and fierce advocacy for disadvantaged and vulnerable groups inspired others to follow their passion into nursing and study.

Current researchers are building on the body of knowledge researched by Debbie, basing their works on models of care that she authored in dedicated collaboration with her peers. Debbie's influence in the field of community based nursing will continue to inspire students in Schools of Nursing throughout Australia for many years.

Those who knew her, as well as those who have benefited from her outstanding research and knowledge will remember her passion for community and helping the vulnerable.

Chelsea Lewis

An inspired campaigner for the voices of young women in Australia

Chelsea has played a pioneering role in South Australia to create a space for young women to voice their concerns. In doing so she has enabled the active participation of young women in various aspects of our community. By creating opportunities for them to demonstrate their leadership Chelsea has created a platform for these young women to carry forward the work to achieve women's equality.

Chelsea is widely acknowledged for her work with young women through the YWCA. In order to give young women a voice, in 2012 she established the South Australian YWCA Adelaide She Speaks Survey of girls and young women aged 15 – 30. This survey has gone on to be supported by several Australian YWCAs and became the nation's largest young women's leadership survey in 2014.

To highlight the need for men to take responsibility in addressing violence against women, in 2014-15 Chelsea created the Rise Above the Pack campaign. The community safety campaign raised awareness of men's role in creating safe public spaces and men such as the Premier of South Australia and the Lord Mayor participated in the associated poster series.

Chelsea regularly goes above and beyond her work to ensure women's voices are heard. She continues to inspire young women to find their voices and build their capacity to achieve greater equality for all women.

Gillian Lewis

A passionate campaigner against domestic violence

Gillian has been a policy adviser for the South Australian Government for many years, specialising in challenging aspects of ethically contentious health policy such as autopsy practice, end-of-life decision making and reproductive medicine. She applies these experiences to her work in the community through the International Federation of Business and Professional Women (BPW), the White Ribbon Campaign and her service on boards.

Wanting to raise awareness of what has been her passion for decades, Gillian conceived and established the Adelaide White Ribbon Breakfast in 2006, bringing together women's groups and men as White Ribbon Ambassadors, and working with the national White Ribbon Campaign to raise awareness of domestic and family violence.

Gillian's community involvement and leadership extend beyond her role as Co-convenor of the Adelaide White Ribbon Breakfast Committee to include being Secretary of the White Ribbon South Australia Committee, President of the SA Playgroup Association and a member of UN Women.

Gillian uses her generosity, passion and excellent negotiation skills to bring people together across South Australia from diverse groups to work for a common cause.

Fliss Lord

A determined women's rights advocate

Fliss is an icon in the community sector, known for her tireless work in improving equal opportunities for all people from all countries and all communities, especially through education.

Currently an elected member of the Burnside City Council, Fliss has dedicated her life to ensuring inclusion is reflected in the boards and committees she serves on as well as her community memberships.

Fliss' passion for achieving equal opportunity is evidenced by her extensive involvement with the women's sector. Between 2000 and 2015 Fliss volunteered as the Convener of the Women's Information Service Support Group. She has served as President of Graduate Women South Australia; Convener and State Delegate to the Women's Electoral Lobby Australia; she was a committee member of the Older Women's Advisory Committee South Australia; and a member of the United Nations Association of Australia Status of Women Committee.

Fliss has also played an active role in advising the South Australian Government, beginning in 2000 with her work on the State Collaborative Approach, Prevention of Domestic Violence group.

Through her dedicated service to the community and the women's sector, Fliss has unequivocally demonstrated the significant and lasting contributions women make to South Australia.

Anuradha Mundkur

A passionate advocate for gender equality and women's empowerment

Anuradha's focus is to empower individuals and organisations with the capacity to critically engage with the process of analysing and finding innovative strategies to deal with complex gender inequality issues, including gender based violence.

In 2007 Anuradha was elected to the board of UN Women Australia where she made significant contributions to establishing governance mechanisms for the organisation. After finishing a three year term Anuradha initiated and set up the Adelaide Chapter of UN Women Australia.

As the Associate Director of the Gender Consortium at Flinders University, Anuradha has made significant contributions in the establishment of a unit that focuses on developing the capacity of emerging leaders (especially women in developing countries). The Unit contributes to gendersensitive approaches to economic and social development at national, regional and international levels.

Anuradha gives her time to multiple boards and committees including the Premier's Council for Women, the Women's Education Advisory Group, the Executive Committee of the Women Peace and Security Civil Society Coalition and the Executive Committee of Academics Stand Against Poverty.

Lavene Ngatokorua

Selfless champion for the community

Lavene is a proud Wangkangurru, Adnyamathanha, Luritja and Kuyani woman. She is a well-respected leader who gives her time and energy in multiple capacities to increase the wellbeing and enjoyment of life of all members of her community.

As a mentor and role model to the young people in her community of Davenport and Port Augusta, Lavene strives to ensure that her culture and community is always vibrant. She is well loved for her tireless efforts to inspire through sport, culture and dance.

Lavene has served her community as a carer, nurse, sports coordinator and Community Constable. She has been instrumental in facilitating the annual NAIDOC week cultural day in Port Augusta to showcase Aboriginal culture in the region and educate people about the issues facing Aboriginal people.

Through the youth dance group "Dusty Feet Mob" Lavene helps young people overcome barriers and achieve their full potential. The group has performed at the Port Augusta NAIDOC week cultural day, across South Australia and in Tasmania.

Lavene works with multiple women's groups organising activities in Davenport and working with individual women in her community. She personally supports women who have experienced domestic violence and goes out of her way to support women in need.

Maurine Pyke QC

A tireless volunteer committed to women's safety

Maurine has volunteered her time as a member of the Central Domestic Violence Service (CDVS) Board of Management for the past 30 years. She began as a Board Member in the North Adelaide shelter, one of the original shelters for women and children established in South Australia and for 20 of the past 30 years has been President of the CDVS Board of Management.

In her time on the Board, Maurine has been responsible and actively involved in the development and growth of quality service provision for women and children experiencing domestic and family violence in the western, eastern and central areas of metropolitan Adelaide. Maurine has overseen the development of best practice crisis accommodation services which are now embedded in the domestic violence service system in general.

Maurine also had a critical role in advising the South Australian Government on domestic violence law reform.

Maurine's commitment and values are underpinned by the importance of women's and children's voices being heard and fundamental to the responses implemented by CDVS.

Georgia Ross

A giving volunteer and role model

Georgia is a consistent and passionate volunteer who constantly strives to inspire others and serve her community through extensive volunteer work.

As the President of the South Australian Country Women's Association Adelaide Branch Georgia inspires other women to engage with their communities, support women and learn new skills. Georgia coordinates the CWA Show Café, an important fundraising opportunity for the branch at the Royal Adelaide Show.

Georgia orchestrated a partnership between the South Australian Country Women's Association and the Metropolitan Fire Service which has led to increased fundraising opportunities for both organisations. At an international level, Georgia has spent time volunteering in Uganda building houses and providing educational material to children.

She also inspires through her other volunteer roles as a Surf Life Saver, in which she is currently studying to become a trainer; working with homeless people at the Hutt St Centre and through feeding those in need with St Vincent de Paul's 'Fred's Van'.

Genevieve Rueger

Soaring in male-dominated skies

Major Genevieve Rueger has succeeded in a field where there have traditionally been very few women – piloting Australian Defence Force helicopters.

Genevieve graduated from the Royal Military College, Duntroon in 2001 and in 2006 she completed a pilots course, subsequently working with and piloting helicopters in Papua New Guinea, East Timor, Afghanistan and Australia.

Genevieve has combined her work in the Defence Force with many volunteer activities including collecting toys for children in orphanages in East Timor, advocating for the advancement of women in defence and regularly speaking to interest groups and at schools about her career and experiences. She recently became the interim President of the newly established Women's Veterans Association Australia Returned Services League Sub-branch. She has even made the effort to directly inspire girls at her old school to achieve in non-traditional roles by landing a helicopter on the school oval, the same set of circumstances in her childhood which inspired Genevieve to become a helicopter pilot.

Genevieve shows South Australian women that it is possible to pursue and succeed in a non-traditional, active and male-dominated field. She is now the Army Aviation Liaison Officer within an Air Force Flight Test Unit and flies civil helicopters in her spare time.

Michelle Ryan

Achievement through dance

Michelle has more than twenty years' experience as a performer, choreographer, rehearsal director and producer. Her passion for dance has led her to become Artistic Director of Restless Dance Theatre.

Michelle has proven to all that barriers can be overcome and that a strong held belief in your own abilities can lead to amazing things. As Artistic Director of Restless Dance Theatre, Michelle provides opportunities for people with differing abilities to express themselves through dance and movement.

Michelle has shown that having a disability should not mean that a career in dance, or any of the performing arts, is inaccessible. Her work is instrumental in creating new works for people with disability and promoting a beautiful and heartfelt picture of our community through the eyes of those who often are not asked to express themselves.

Performing as a dancer in her wheelchair in stunning performances across Australia and internationally, Michelle's own journey has inspired many to continue to chase their dreams despite the obstacles and her art inspires our community to see the potential in all its members.

Jo Stewart-Rattray

IT professional, educator and mentor

With over 25 years' experience in the IT field, Jo's outstanding achievement in the fields of information security, audit security and education have made her a highly sought after educator and speaker.

She is recognised at the highest level by ISACA having sat on the International Board of Directors as both Vice President and Director. ISACA is a professional body with some 110,000 members in many countries around the world and represents professionals from the assurance, governance, information security and cybersecurity disciplines.

Over her career Jo has worked tirelessly to support the needs of Indigenous and isolated learners in the fields of information security and governance, particularly in Papua New Guinea. She has also been involved in significant research in the information security arena as part of her ongoing involvement with ISACA at an international level.

Jo encourages a greater participation by women in board level activities and is part of a local support network for professional women. She has acted as a mentor in a formal mentoring program for women wishing to become 'board ready' and always encourages women to become involved in senior management and executive level roles.

Marge Rogers

A dedicated crusader for women and children's safety

Marge has worked at the Northern Domestic Violence Service (NDVS) since 1985 when she assumed the duties of a relief and weekend worker. She has since become an invaluable member of the Service and a leader in women's and children's safety services.

Marge is a key driver of community initiatives in which the service participates. She has been instrumental in building the fundraising base for the service by working tirelessly, often in her own time, to develop relationships with community organisations. Her connections to the local community, key identities and decades of service to NDVS provide the Board and staff with a unique and valuable perspective on how to view, and plan to address, regional issues.

Her dedication to working with women living with domestic violence includes a commitment to speaking out about injustice and promoting relationships that are based on respect. These efforts to educate her community about domestic violence and its impact on women and their children have raised a greater understanding of domestic violence throughout the community and with local organisations.

Jodie Sloan

Committed advocate for victims of crime

Since 1992 Jodie has worked tirelessly supporting victims of crime and advocating for their human rights. Her work has always had a strong focus on groups that experience particular oppression including women, carers and victims of domestic violence and sexual assault.

At the local level, Jodie has made significant impacts on the lives of many victims of crime. She has provided direct support to countless individuals and families. She has played a major role in developing and managing support services that uphold social justice and human rights principles. At the national level, Jodie has been directly involved in the implementation of the National Plan to Reduce Violence Against Women and Their Children as well as participating in private round tables conducted by the Royal Commission into Institutional Responses to Child Sexual Abuse.

Jodie has addressed structural barriers and enhanced many women's access to their human rights. She is a tireless supporter of women experiencing domestic violence and sexual assault and survivors of child sexual abuse.

Emily Tanui

A tireless advocate in many areas

Emily is the President of My Sister's Keeper, a not for profit organisation founded to provide support and empowerment to migrant and refugee women and girls. She is deeply committed to working with migrant women to help them overcome depression and stress. My Sister's Keeper provides a safe space for women to take part in honest dialogue about mental illness and use their stories to help heal each other.

Emily is also a tireless advocate for raising awareness about stroke as a health issue for young people in the community. Experiencing a stroke at the age of 30, Emily has since become a leader in stroke awareness.

Emily also serves her community as Treasurer of Celebrate African Australia, State Coordinator of All Hands on Deck for Ebola, Ambassador for the Liberian women's group Ladies with Integrity, and on the committee of the Kenyan Association of South Australia.

With passion, humour and insight, Emily encourages people from all walks of life to accept obstacles, overcome them and never give up.

Sonia Waters

A natural leader and positive role model

As a proud Aboriginal woman, Sonia has inspired many other women, both Aboriginal and non-Aboriginal, to get involved in their local communities and workplaces to contribute and help others. Sonia's dedication and commitment to social policy has inspired her colleagues, peers and community members to become involved in positive social change.

Sonia has taken part in the Journey of Recognition, travelling with the Recognise campaign across the country advocating for the recognition of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people in Australia's constitution. Sonia has also appeared with her family in the latest series of television commercials aired nationally as part of the Recognise campaign.

Committed to creating and increasing job opportunities for Aboriginal people in South Australia, Sonia leads by example and is a role model to people within government, community services and the community at large.

Sonia also serves her community as volunteer convener of the Stolen Generation Sisters group, a carer for senior Anangu women in her community and as a respite carer for Aboriginal young people. She also initiated and led the Australian Rotary Health Scholarship program for Aboriginal students studying medicine and the Department of Health Aboriginal Scholarship Program, both of which are ongoing scholarship programs.

Vicky Welgraven

A strong advocate and ambassador for Aboriginal women's rights

Vicky is a proud Adnyamathanha woman from the Northern Flinders Ranges. She is passionate about Aboriginal women's rights, reconciliation and education of the wider community about her culture.

Vicky has always been passionate about Aboriginal women's issues and rights. She has been instrumental in working towards setting up the South Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Women's Alliance, introducing the acknowledgment of country to meetings of the Outer Army Supporter Group (an unofficial supporter group of the Port Adelaide Football Club), and speaking to the State Government in Parliament House on gaps in services for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander women.

In 2014, Vicky was nominated by the South Australian branch of the National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Women's Alliance (NATSIWA) to be the South Australian representative on the national NATSIWA Board. NATSIWA was established in 2009 to empower Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander women to have a strong and effective voice in the domestic and international policy advocacy process.

Vicky maintains her involvement with local Aboriginal communities in Adelaide through: her work in the South Australian public service; as former Chairperson of Nunga Mi:Minar, a family violence service for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander women and children; and as Deputy Chairperson on the Central Adelaide Mental Health Services for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander People.

Honour Roll	
Nominees	

2008, 2009, 2011, 2013, 2015

Α	
Jane Abdilla	2009
Intessar Abou-Hamdan	2015
Rachel Abdulla	2009
Zita Adut Deng Ngor	2015
Josie Agius [Auntie Josie]	2009
Deb Agnew	2009
Gillian Aldridge	2009
Angeliki Alexiou	2011
Marg Allen	2015
Linda Allery	2008
Yvonne Norma Amey	2009
Donna Amos	2008
Maureen Andrews	2008
Franca Antonella OAM	2008
Elaine Ashworth	2009
Catherine Atkinson	2013
Margaret Atkinson	2011
Elaine Jillian Attwood	2009
Emily Austin - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Sue Averay	2009
Cheryl Axelby	2013
В	
Anne Bachmann JP OAM	2009
Sue-Anne Badawee	2008
Sue Balde	2008
Heather Lorraine Baldock	2009
Penny Baldock	2013
Valerie Ball OAM	2008
Elizabeth Ballinger	2008
Joy Baluch AM	2009
Kate Barnett	2013
Kristina Barnett	2008
Karen Bartel	2009

Mariada Datasas	0000
Marjorie Bateson	2009
Ali Beck	2009
Joy Bedford	2008
Maggie Beer	2008
Mary Ellen Beilby	2009
Patricia Veronica Bell JP	2009
Dorothy Belperio	2013
Vicki-ann Bendessi-Whichello	2015
Margie Berlemon	2009
Rose-Marie Berry	2009
Linda Bertram	2015
Betty Bignell	2011
Patsy Biscoe	2008
Lenora Bishop OAM	2009
Beverley Blacklock	2008
Dyan Blacklock	2009
Pru Blackwell	2008
Ann Bloor	2009
Dulcie Boag	2011
Elizabeth Bolton	2015
Karen Emma Boss	2009
Lois Boswell	2013
Barbara Boulton	2008
Dr Helen Bradley	2011
Winifred Branson	2009
Emeritus Professor Freda Briggs AO	2008
Gloria Bristow	2008
Pauline Brooks	2009
Dr Mary Brooksbank AM	2015
Eileen Brown - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Lorraine Brown	2015
Margaret Brown	2015
Sandra Kaye Brown	2008
Dr Janet Bryan	2009
Megan Bryant	2011
Mary Buckskin	2011
Pat Buckskin	2015
Anne Bunning	2011
Sam Burgess	2015
Antoinette Burns	2009
Karen Burns	2008
Muyuru Burton	2009
•	

С		Eileen Crombie - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
Melissa Jayne Marilyn Cadzow	2009	Dr Patricia Crook AO	2009
Shirley Callaghan	2009	Samantha Croser	2011
Nicola Esti Caon	2009	Dr Rosemary Anne Crowley	2008
Wendy Campana	2008	Silvana Cusack	2013
Susan Jane Caracoussis	2009	Melissa May Cutting	2009
Suzanne Carlton	2013		
Pam Catcheside	2015	D	
Julie-Ann Cawley	2009	Rhonda Dadleh	2008
Helen Chalmers	2009	Jacky Dakin	2009
Associate Professor Annabelle Chan	2009	Terri Daktyl	2008
Dianne Chartres	2009	Ruth Dallow	2008
Diana Chessell	2008	Nicki Dantalis	2009
Mihaela Cheva-Vince	2009	Diane Davies	2008
Dr Anna Ciccarelli	2009	Associate Professor Margaret Davy AM	2009
Alison Chapman	2013	Constance Lilian Dawkins	2009
Sandi Chapman	2015	Margaret Dealy	2009
Sandra Chapman	2011	Diane Dent	2009
Margie Charlesworth	2011	Clare Dilliway	2008
Patricia Chigwidden	2008	Violet Doreen Deuschle [Auntie Vi]	2009
Cathy Chong	2009	Natalie Anne Dick	2009
Adriana Christopoulos	2013	Joan Dicka	2009
Joyce Clark	2009	Meredith Dickson	2009
Bronwyn Clelland	2008	Michelle Dieu	2010
Dr Liz Coates	2008	Cathy Di Giacomi	2008
Miriam L T Cocking	2008	Tracey Docherty	2009
Michelle Cockshell	2008	Sylvy Dolphin	2015
Rosa Colanero	2009	Fay Donaghy	2008
Kerry Colbung	2009	Carolyn Therese Donaghey	2009
Professor Barbara Comber	2008	Beverley Joyce Donaldson	2008
Delia Conlon	2009	Ann Elizabeth Doolette	2008
Cherylin Connor	2015	Nicki Downer AM	2008
Dr Jackie Cook	2009	Kaye Patricia Doyle	2009
Daniela Costa	2008	Joan Duffield	2008
Helaine Costello	2009	Donna Dunbar	2008
Kate Costello	2009	Shirley Duncan	2010
Glenda Couch-Keen	2008	Carmel Dundon	2009
Sharon Cox	2011	Jennifer Anne Dunstan	2009
Rosemary Hamilton Craddock	2009	Amanda Duthie	2015
Teresa Crea	2008	Naomi Dwyer	2018
Claudia Cream	2008		

E		L. Janet Cilea	0010
E Assemble Facilities	0000	Janet Giles	2013
Amanda Eastham	2008	Elizabeth Gill	2008
Mary Dawn Eastick	2009	Lucky Girre	2009
Jess Eckersley	2008	Ramla Girre	2009
Janet Eckert	2009	Professor Diana Glenn	2015
Helen Margaret Edwards	2008	Anne Glover AO	2008
Martha Edwards - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009	Associate Professor Pauline Glover	2009, 2015
Cara Ellickson	2013	Madeleine Glynn	2009
Lavinia Emmett-Grey	2009	Wendy Golder	2009
Anna-Maria Evans	2009	Fay Goldsworthy	2008
Donna Evans	2011	Sharon Gollan	2013
Pastor Jane Evans	2009	Margy Goodwin	2008
Sheila Evans OAM	2015	Heather Gordon	2015
		Helen Alma Gordon	2009
F		Nicole Graham	2011
Ronnie Faggotter	2011	Mary Graham	2015
Elva Grace Falland	2009	Solveiga Greaves	2008
Elaine Farmer JP OAM	2009	Jodie Gregg-Smith	2008
Julienne Feast	2008	Kathleen Gregurke	2015
Annette Ferrari	2009	Suzanne Gummow	2015
Flora Fielder	2008	Promila Gupta	2008
Margie Fischer	2008		
Betty Fisher	2009	Н	
Bronwyn Fisher	2008	Em Ha	2013
Makinti Frantzen	2015	Rosalie Haese	2009
Ivy Kathleen Freeman OAM	2008	Maria Hagias	2015
Shirley Foster	2008	Dr Beverly Hall	2013
		Dr Lorna Hallahan	2011
G		Irene Halley	2009
Mari Carmen Alaminos de Galan	2009	Helen Haltis	2009
Professor Emerita Fay Gale AO	2008	Dr Patricia Lorraine Hamilton	2009
Irene Muriel Gale	2008	Dr Anne Hamilton-Bruce	2009
Jenni Gamble	2008	Margaret Hampton	2011
Juliette Gameau	2013	Adele Hann	2013
Margaret Garrett	2009	Gaye Harden	2009
Beverley Anne Garton	2009	Maria Harding	2013
Ann Gates	2009	Elise Harris	2009
Khadija Gbla	2009	Debbie Harrop	2015
Rose Geisler	2009	Barbara Hartwig	2009
Eunice Gibson	2009	Deanne Hartwig	2009
Edith Louisa Gilbert	2008	Anne E Harvey	2009
Susan Gilbey	2013	Ann-Marie Hayes	2009
		ĺ	

Janet Haydon	2009	Simone Kain	2009, 2015
Jean Haynes	2015	Dr Doreen Kartinyeri [Auntie Doreen]	2009
Vivien Hazel	2009	Professor Dorothy Keefe	2015
Deborah Heithersay	2011	Seema Eecheenta Keezhil	2013
Priscilla Henderson	2013	Barb Keller	2009
Angela May Heuzenroeder	2009	Janet Kelly	2009
Dr Gill Hicks MBE	2015	Anna Kemp	2011
Wendy Higgins	2015	Maria Kendra	2009
Katrine Hildyard	2011	Angela Keneally	2009
Elizabeth Ho	2009	Janet Kentish	2008
Christine Hofmeyer	2009	Dr Jill Kerby	2008
Elizabeth Hodges	2008	Gayle Ketelaars	2009
Sister Patricia Hogan	2008	Sherifa Khan	2013
Cynthia Josephine Hood	2009	Elizabeth Kilte	2009
Tanya Hosch	2013	Rebecca Kimlin	2009
Karen Howell	2009	Branka King	2009
Chérie Hoyle	2015	Svetlana Michelle King	2008
Jenny Marlene Hughes	2009	Annette Kirby	2009
		Ulrike Klein	2015
1		Sandra Klement	2008
Ann Irving	2009	Associate Professor Bogda Koczwara	2009
		Wendy Koolmatrie	2008
J		Barbara Kostesic	2009
Nouha Jaber	2008, 2015	Professor Debbie Kralik	2015
Patricia Jacka OAM	2009	Joan Kreiser OAM	2008
Beverley Jackson	2009	Steph Kriewaldt	2015
Jennie Jacobs	2011		
Cynthia James	2008	L	
Chris Jefferys	2011	Vicki Lachlan	2008
Jane Jeffreys	2009	Sarah Lance	2008
Ellen Jezierski	2015	Maria Lane	2008
Louanne Johns	2013	Fiona Lange	2009
Tricia Johnson	2013	Denise Langton	2008
Dr Kelly Jones	2015	Peggy Lau Flux	2008
Lois Kathleen Jones	2008	Ann Christene Lawless	2008
Nana Gertie Johnson	2009	April Lawrie-Smith	2009
Erica Jolly	2009	Susan Lea	2011
Glenys Mary Jones OAM	2009	Margaret Leake	2011
Associate Professor Karen Jones	2009	Katherine Leane	2008
		Margaret Elizabeth Lehmann	2009
К		Hon Michelle Lensink MLC	2015

Hon Anne Levy	2008	Maxeen Yetta Mason	2009
Chelsea Lewis	2015	Lois W Masters	2008
Felicity-Ann Lewis	2008	Norma Rosalee Matters	2008
Gillian Lewis	2015	Jenny Matthews	2008
Margaret Lewis	2011	Marilyn Joan Matthews	2009
Jilian Elizabeth Lillecrapp	2009	Kay Matthias	2015
Marilyn Little	2009	Sonia Mattiazzo	2011
Shirley Little	2011	Fiona Meade	2008
Kris Lloyd	2009	Susan Dawn Mears	2009
Mabel Jean Lochowiak	2009	Gaelle Mellis	2013
Irene Lock	2009	Alison Meneaud	2015
Marta Lohyn	2009	Julie Menadue	2008
Fliss Lord OAM	2015	Maria Meuris OAM	2015
Dulcie Love	2009	Katharine Micka	2008
Jean Lovell	2008	Susanne Mickan	2009
Julie Low	2013	Louise Woodman-Gentles Miller	2008
Carmela Luscri	2009	Anne Miller	2011
		Beryl Miller	2008
M		Sandy Miller	2011
Julie MacDonald	2009	Kathleen Milligan OAM	2008
Emeritus Professor Alison MacKinnon	2008	Associate Professor Julie Mills	2008
Helen McCarthy	2011	Terri Mitchell-Smith	2011
Brenda McCulloch	2011	Cynthia Molloy	2011
Deborah McCulloch	2009	Gail Mondy	2009
Professor Robyn McDermott	2008	Professor Tanya Monro 2009	, 2015
Stephanie McGarrigan	2015	Associate Professor Vivienne M Moore	2009
Professor Jennifer McKay	2008	Michelle Morton	2009
Helen McLeod-Meyer	2015	Kay Mousley	2015
Lorraine McLoughlin	2013	Dr Beverley Muhlhausler	2009
Kate McMurray	2015	Anuradha Mundkur	2015
Ros McRae	2011	Gemma Munro	2013
Rosemary McKenzie Ferguson	2008	Miriam Ese Murphy	2009
Margaret McLean Evans OAM	2008	Dr Jean Murray	2009
Johanna McLuskey	2009	Gala Mustafa	2011
Jan McMahon	2009	Beth Mylius	2009
Professor Caroline McMillen	2009		
Andrea Madeley	2011	N	
Hazel Mader OAM	2008	Paula Nagel	2009
Carolyn Joy Martin	2008	Jayanti Natarajan	2009
Dr Sharon Mascall-Dare	2015	Frances Nelson QC	2009
		Brenda F Nettle OAM	2008
Yvette Joy Maslen	2009	Elaine 'Lainey' Newchurch	2011

Lavene Ngatokorua	2015	Sonia Post	2009
Joy Noble	2011	Sharyn Potts	2013
Helen Noblet	2013	Julie Pritchard	2009
Veronica Novak	2009	Sophia Provatidis	2008
Assina Ntawumenya	2009	Dorothy May Pyatt	2009
The Honourable Margaret Nyland AM	2013	Helen Pye	2011
		Maurine Pyke QC	2015
0			
Jean Oates	2009	R	
Shylie O'Brien	2009	Lois Ramage	2008
Dr Joyleen O'Hazy	2009	Bushra Rasheed	2013
Dianne Ollino	2009	Dr Leanna Read	2009
Carmel O'Loughlin	2009	Lynette Reichstein	2008
Evelyn O'Loughlin	2015	Thekla Anna Maud Reichstein	2009
Judith Opolski	2011	Jane Reilly	2015
Margaret O'Riley OAM	2011	Veda Rengasamy	2013
Kathryn O'Toole	2009	Professor Karen Reynolds	2009
Vanessa Owen	2015	Bernadette Richards	2009
Professor Rosemary Owens	2009	Rebecca Richards	2011
		Alma Lynette Kaye Ridgway	2009
Р		Denise Rieniets	2009
Joylene Palmer	2011	Agnes Rigney	2009
Associate Professor Debra Panizzon	2009	Margaret-Anne Rigney	2008
Jillian Heather Parker	2009	Tracy Ritchie	2009
Natasha Veronika Pataki	2009	Pat Rix	2009
Jan Patterson	2008	Jennefer Mary Roberts	2009
Elizabeth Pearson	2009	Karyn Roberts	2008
Theresa Pedler	2013	Margaret Jean Roberts [Auntie Connie]	2009
Shirley Peisley AM	2011	Suzanne Roberts	2009
Susanne Pengilly	2008	Professor Kaye Roberts-Thomson	2015
Rosemary Jean Penn OAM	2009	Judith Robinson	2009
Dianne Cheri Pepper	2009	Janet Robson	2011
Monnii Perrett	2015	Angela Roesler	2013
Antoinetta Perrotta	2008	Alison Rogers	2015
Wendy Perry	2013	Marge Rogers	2015
Margaret Elizabeth Peter	2009	Marilyn Rolls	2008
Dr Tahna Pettman	2009	Karen Rolton	2011
Nora Phippen	2009	Louisa Rose	2009
Carolyn Pickles	2011	Georgia Ross	2015
Samantha Pillay	2015	Suzi Roux	2008
Elaine Joyce Pollock	2008	Genevieve Rueger	2015
Eileen Pomfrett	2009	Inta Rumpe	2009

Jodi Russack	2008	Margaret Springgay	2015
Ruth Russell	2009	Catriona Standfield	2009
Professor Rosemary Lyons Ryall	2009	Janette Staunton	2013
Michelle Ryan	2015	Tammy Stephenson	2009
Dr Pamela Ryan	2008	Ivy Stewart - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009
		Jo Stewart-Rattray	2015
S		Janette Stirling OA	2009
Rona Sakko	2009	Helen Stock	2008
Teresa Sandona	2008	Joan Stone	2009
Nancy Cherry Sarre	2009	Natasha Stott Despoja AM	2015
Diana Sautelle	2009	Helen Strickland	2009
Professor Wendy Schiller OAM	2008	Carol Sutherland	2009
Sister Lavinus Monica Schneider	2008	Vanessa Swan	2009
Carol Jean Schofield AM	2009	Leann Symonds	2008
Eleanor Scholz	2009	Kerry Symons	2009
Norma Schopp	2011		
Lucy Schulz	2009	Т	
Paquita Scott	2009	Emily Tanui	2015
Margaret Scown	2009	Ann Taylor	2008
Moira Edna Ruth Shannon JP OAM AM	2009	Emily Fleur Telfer	2009
Carol Shard	2011	Raelene June Telfer	2009
Mo Shepherd	2015	Beverley Thom	2015
Dr Lesley Shorne	2009	Khatija Thomas	2013
Ann Short	2009	Rosemary Thompson	2013
Monika Sikora	2009	Jillian Tidswell	2009
Miriam Silva	2011	Val Tidswell	2009
Pam Simmons	2008	Vera Tomkinson	2011
Wendy Sinnott	2008	Maude Tongerie AM	2008
Suzanne Skewes	2011	Djurdjica 'Gina' Traljic	2008
Pamela Skurray	2008	Jan Trengove	2008
Associate Professor Jill Slay	2008	Katie R Tucker	2009
Jodie Sloan	2015	Barbara Turner	2008
Julie Sloan 2008	8, 2015	Ella Tyler	2011
Rhonda Smedley	2015		
Marjorie Eileen Smith OAM	2009	U	
Miriam Smith	2008	Sylvia Uglesic	2015
Dr Pamela Smith	2008		
Pamela Smith	2013	V	
Rosney Snell	2008	Milenka Vasekova-Safralidis	2008
Theodora Soumas	2009	Margot Vowles OAM	2009
Maxine Janice Spencer	2008		
Heather Southcott AM	2013	W	

Polly Wadsworth	2013	Evelyn Yap	2011
Deborah Walker	2009	Tracy York	2011
Debra Faye Walker	2009	Dr Lyndall Young	2009
Jan Wallent	2009		
Dr Lucie Walters	2008	Z	
Phoebe Wanganeen AM [Auntie Phoebe]	2009	Affof Zahr	2008
Mary Jane Ware	2008	Irena Yan Xia Zhang	2009
Rosemary Warmington	2009	Anita Zocchi	2011
Caroline Warner	2009	Bianca Zocchi	2013
Sonia Waters	2015		
Tjunmutja Myra Watson	2009		
Lorraine Webb	2011		
Allayne Webster	2008		
Megan Kate Webster	2009		
Hean Bee Wee	2011		
Deborah Welch	2009		
Raelene Jean Welfare	2008		
Vicky Welgraven	2015		
Chriss Wellington	2009		
Gene Wenham AM	2009		
Ester Wenzel	2009		
Melissa White	2009		
Ele Wilde	2013		
Marie Patricia Willis	2009		
Professor Hilary Winchester	2009		
Eileen Wingfield - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009		
Irene Whennan	2008		
Valerie White	2008		
Jo Wickes	2008		
Isabel Williams JP	2015		
Jennifer Williams	2013		
Sally Williams	2008		
Sharron Williams	2013		
Neva Wilson	2011		
Nancy Withers	2008		
Oi Ming Amy Wong	2013		
Angelina Wonga - Kupa Piti Kungka Tjuta	2009		
Teresa Wood	2009		
Heather Wright	2008		
Elma Wylie	2013		
Υ			

Contacts

Office for Women

GPO Box 292 Adelaide SA 5001

Telephone: (08) 8303 0961

Fax: (08) 8303 0963

Email: officeforwomen@dcsi.sa.gov.au

www.officeforwomen.sa.gov.au

Women's Information Service

Ground Floor, 101 Grenfell St Adelaide SA 5000

Telephone: (08) 8303 0590

Fax: (08) 8303 0576 Email: wis@sa.gov.au www.wis.sa.gov.au

Premier's Council for Women

GPO Box 292 Adelaide SA 5001

Telephone: (08) 8303 0961

Fax: (08) 8303 0963

Email: premierscouncilforwomen@sa.gov.au

www.officeforwomen.sa.gov.au



Office for Women acknowledges that we are on Kaurna land and pays respect to the traditional owners of this land.



Alternative formats
The information in this publication can be provided in an alternative format or another language on request by calling (08) 8303 0590.

Follow us on Twitter at: www.twitter.com/SA_DCSI www.twitter.com/WIS_Adelaide